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This is to inform the Courts of the State of
Michigan of the following Order of Discipline:

NOTICE OF REPRIMAND

File Nos. DP-48/81 &
DP-78/81

ROBERT W. TOWNSEND, (P21527), 1018 Michigan
National Tower, Lansing, Michigan 48933, by the Attorney

Discipline Board approving a Stipulation for Consent
Reprimand.

(1) Reprimand;
(2) Effective September 2, 1981.

Respondent was charged with conviction,
pursuant to a plea of guilty, on One Count of Willful
Failure to File Federal Income Tax Returns. In
violation of 26 USC Sec. 7203, which plea resulted in
a sentence of probation for a period of three (3)
years, and which constitutes a violation of GCR 953, (5).
Respondent admitted the charges in the Formal Complaint
pursuant to GCR 1963, 964.6 (e).
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